From: Jessica Paugh <Jessica.Paugh@daytonastate.edu>
To: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Subject: RE: NSBPD - Deputy Chief Jessica Paugh
Date: Tue, 22 Sep 2020 18:42:38 +0000 (09/22/2020 02:42:38 PM)

You don't need anything from me. Just fill in the blanks....you will anyway.
----- Original Message-----

From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Jessica Paugh <Jessica.Paugh@daytonastate.edu>
Subject: Re: NSBPD - Deputy Chief Jessica Paugh

CAUTION: This email came from outside Daytona State.

To: Jessica Paugh:

Thank You for your response.

First, how does one "vet" an anonymous source?

Second, you, within your response have "vetted" some of the information
received from the source. You have indeed departed as the deputy chief of

NSBPD. You are now employed with DSC.

Third, we never verified that you were under investigation. Actually, in the
end - that may be the question - should you have been under investigation?

Fourth, Law enforcement officers are "public employees" - they are public
figures, open to public criticism and scrutiny - more than a private citizen
would be.

We are still requesting a copy of your resignation letter from NSBPD.
Would you be interested in providing us a copy for publication? If so, please
use this email address as our point of contact.

Regards, and good luck in your new career.

VolusiaExposed.Com
editor@volusiaexposed.com
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On Tue, 2020-09-22 at 15:53 +0000, Jessica Paugh wrote:

Clearly you have your facts incorrect. Good luck, and if you post
anything inaccurate or slanderous I will take legal action, opinion or
not I am telling you that it is non factual. You should have vetted
your source. I was never under investigation for official misconduct,
or any misconduct. I took an amazing career opportunity after twenty
three years of service to my community. My life really isn’t your
business so sharing my new job with you was the least of my
priorities. Have fun with your continuous petty stories, that lack
relevance, facts and only draw the attention of the miserable company
you keep!!

Jessica

VVVVVVVVVVVVYV

\

----- Original Message-----

From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:53 AM

To: mcoffin@cityofnsb.com

Cc: kresheidat@cityofnsb.com; kmcquillen@cityofnsb.com; Jessica Paugh

<Jessica.Paugh@daytonastate.edu>; ckirk@cityofnsb.com
Subject: NSBPD - Deputy Chief Jessica Paugh

CAUTION: This email came from outside Daytona State.

Chief Coffin (others)

Our publication, within the next 24-48 hrs anticipate publishing to
our main and Facebook pages - the below linked article.

http://www.volusiaexposed.com/nsbpd/whereisjessicapaugh.html.

Over the last few weeks, we have made several public record requests
(PRR) regarding Deputy Chief Paugh that have gone unanswered by NSB
officials.

Our article is currently being reviewed by our editing division. We
invite you to review the article in pre-publication format, for any
comments, or any needed factual corrections (clarifications).

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com

editor@volusiaexposed.com

Please note: Florida has very broad public record laws. Most written
communications to or from college employees and students are public
records and available to the public and media upon request. Your e-

mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
lease note: Florida has very broad public record laws. Most written
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communications to or from college employees and students are public records
and available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications
may therefore be subject to public disclosure.



